L&S College Curriculum Committee Minutes Thursday, March 31, 2022 2:00 PM Hyland Hall 2307

CCC website: http://www.uww.edu/cls/curriculum-committee CourseLeaf: http://www.uww.edu/acadaff/facstaff/courseleaf

Voting members present: Louis Betty, Ellen Davis, Rocio Duchesne, Ted Gimbel, Deanna Guthrie, David Havas, Sarah Hessenauer, Wesley Hough, Jonathan Ivry, Leda Kanellakou, Nathan McGovern, Zach Oster, Adam Paddock, Kristen Prock, Jonah Ralston, Narendra Regmi, Paul House, Ellie Schemenauer Vating members absent: Paul Adagamba

Voting members absent: Paul Adogamhe

Non-voting members present: Angela Kopf Harlan, Chair; Susan Johnson; Annie LaValley; Deb Connelly; Eric Passler, student DAC representative; Mary Pratt, Secretary; Peggy Strong **Non-voting members absent**:

- A. Approval of March 10, 2022 Draft Minutes
 - 1. Correction to the minutes: Eric Passler was in attendance. Mary will make the edit.
 - 2. Wesley Hough moved, seconded by Ted Gimbel to accept the motion with the friendly amendment to include Eric Passler to the attendance. Motion passed with one abstention, none opposed.
- B. Announcements
 - 1. Informational Items
 - i. Miscellaneous Request 118

C. COLLEGE OF LETTERS AND SCIENCES

- 1. New Program: <u>Pre-Medicine Certificate</u>
- 2. New Program: Pre-Physician Assistant
- 3. New Program: Pre-Dentistry
- 4. New program: <u>Pre-Physical Therapy</u>
- 5. New Program: Pre-Veterinary Medicine
- 6. New Program: <u>Pre-Optometry</u>
 - i. Nathan McGovern moved and Paul House seconded to accept C1-6.
 - ii. Annie explained the pre-professional certificates.
 - iii. Angela will work with the Registrar's Office to add a comment line to the AAR about minimum grade.
 - iv. Vote: None opposed, no abstentions, motion passed unanimously.

D. BIOLOGY

- 1. Course revision: <u>ABT 745: INDUSTRIAL APPLICATIONS IN REGULATORY AFFAIRS</u>
 - i. Ellen Davis moved to accept E1, seconded by Ted Gimbel.
 - ii. Vote: Motion passed unanimously with none opposed, no abstentions

E. CHEMISTRY

- 1. Program revision: EDBSECHEM: Chemistry Education (BSE)
 - i. Paul House moved to accept F1, seconded by Ellen Davis. Paul explained the proposal.
 - ii. Vote: Motion passed unanimously. None opposed, no abstentions.

F. COMPUTER SCIENCE

- 1. Program revision: <u>CMPBRDCERT: Computer Science Master's Bridge Certificate</u>
- 2. Program revision: LSBSCYBER SCOMPRHN: Cybersecurity-Comprehensive Emphasis (BS)
- 3. Program revision: <u>LSBSCYBER SCYBER: Cybersecurity-Cybersecurity Emphasis (BS/BA)</u>
- 4. Program revision: <u>LSBSCYBER SCYBEROPS: Cybersecurity-Cyber Operations Emphasis (BS/BA)</u>
 - i. Zach Oster moved to accept F1-4, seconded by Wesley Hough. Zach explained the changes as

English to PWP prefix.

ii. Vote: Motion passed unanimously with none opposed, no abstentions.

G. HISTORY

- 1. New course proposal: <u>HISTRY 151: WWI FROM THE COLONIES' PERSPECTIVE</u>
 - i. Adam Paddock moved to accept H1, seconded by Ellie Schemenauer.
 - ii. Vote: Motion passed unanimously with none opposed, no abstentions.
- 2. Program revision: LSBAHISTRY: History (BA/BS)
- 3. Program revision: <u>EDBSEHIST EHIST: History Education (BSE)</u>
- 4. Program revision: LSBAHISTEM AHISTPUBLC: History-Public History Emphasis (BA/BS)
- 5. Program revision: LSBAHISTEM AHISTPUBHN: History-Public History Honors Emphasis (BA/BS)
- 6. Program revision: EDBSHIST EHISTHONOR: History Education-Honors BSE
- 7. Program revision: LSBAHISTEM AHISTHONOR: History-History Honors Emphasis (BA/BS)
 - i. Adam Paddock move to accept G2-7, seconded by Nathan McGovern. Adam explained the general "house-keeping" in the proposals and the addition of all numbers in the distribution requirement area.
 - ii. Angela will add ECON 245 back to the honors programs. It was unintentionally dropped with the change of Math 230 to Stat 230.
 - iii. Vote: Motion passed unanimously with none opposed, no abstentions.

H. LANGUAGES AND LITERATURES

- 1. Course revision: ENGLISH 260: AMERICAN ENVIRONMENTAL LITERATURE
- 2. Course revision: ENGLISH 110: POPULAR CULTURE AND LITERATURE
- 3. Course revision: ENGLISH 216: BRITISH LITERATURE SURVEY II
 - i. Jonathan Ivry moved to accept H1-3, seconded by Louis Betty. Jonathan explained the proposals and prereq changes.
 - ii. Vote: None opposed, no abstentions, motion passed unanimously.

I. POLITICAL SCIENCE

- 1. Course revision: POLISCI 220: GOVERNMENT IN ACTION: AN INTRODUCTION TO PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION
 - i. Ted Gimbel moved to accept I1, seconded by Adam Paddock. Ted explained the proposal.
 - ii. Vote: Motion passed unanimously; none opposed, no abstentions.

J. PSYCHOLOGY

- 1. Course revision: <u>PSYCH 327: INTRODUCTION TO CLINICAL, COUNSELING, AND SCHOOL</u> <u>PSYCHOLOGY</u>
- 2. Course revision: <u>PSYCH 345: PSYCHOPATHOLOGY</u>
 - i. Nathan McGovern moved to accept J1-2, seconded by Ted Gimbel. Angela explained the minor proposal changes in David Havas' absence.
 - ii. Vote: None opposed, no abstentions, motion passed unanimously.
- K. SOCIAL WORK
 - 1. Course revision: <u>SOCWORK 741: TREATMENT OF SUBSTANCE USE AND OTHER ADDICTIVE</u> <u>DISORDERS</u>
 - 2. Course revision: SOCWORK 362: AGING POLICY
 - 3. Course revision: <u>SOCWORK 763: AGING POLICY</u>
 - 4. New course proposal: SOCWORK 465: ALZHEIMER'S AND OTHER DEMENTIAS
 - i. L2 and 4 were pulled from the agenda for further work. Cannot dual-list 700-level courses. We will work on longer-term solutions.
 - ii. Kristen Prock moved to accept L1 & 3, seconded by Zach Oster. Kristen explained the changes.

- iii. Vote: None opposed, no abstentions, motion passed unanimously.
- 5. Program revision: AGNGHLTHCT: Aging and Health Certificate
- 6. Program revision: GERNTCERT: Gerontology Certificate
 - i. Kristen Prock moved to accept L5-6, seconded by Ellie Schemenauer. Kristen explained the changes.
 - ii. Vote: None opposed, no abstentions, motion passed unanimously.

L. Discussion

1. Updated Curricular Handbook (Angela Harlan)

Curricular Handbook Draft

- Angela explained the biggest change is the addition of definitions to the handbook.
- Robust discussion ensued over wording in letter "A" and how "department approval" is defined.
- Handbook gets approved by UCC and Faculty Senate.
- Voting on the handbook is April 15, 2022
- Please send feedback to Zach or Angela

M. Adjournment

Ted Gimbel moved to adjourn seconded by Adam Paddock. The meeting adjourned at 3:22 P.M.

Respectfully submitted, Mary Pratt, CCC Secretary